

PROFILE

I am a proactive and ambitious leader with a track record of good results within SaaS. I practice the "Keep it simple" philosophy every day, both for my colleagues and myself. No there is no need to make thing complicated! I love to code and are a top-class full stack developer with over 15 years of experience.

Professional interests:

* Making simple software, that can be

used by everyone.

- * Problem Solving
- * Server Management
- * People Management
- * Project Management

Technologies:

- * Microsoft c# .net
- * HTML5
- * React
- * JavaScript (jQuery, NodeJS....)
- * MS SQL / MYSQL
- * Apache Solr
- * MongoDB
- * REST and GraphQL

Private info:

I'm 41 years old and live with my wife and 3 children (age 6, 10 and 13) in a small city close to Aarhus.

CONTACT

PHONE: 2968-9340

EMAIL: brian@mathorne.dk

ADDRESS: Hjorts Alle 44 8660 Skanderborg

BRIAN MATHORNE

CURRENT JOB: HEAD OF INNOVATION

EDUCATION

&1 - Henrik Svensson The authentic leadership

2019 – 2019

&1 - Henrik Svensson

Management Training 2014 – 2015 (see more on linkedIn)

HD

Organisation 2005 - 2008

Vejle handelsskole

Project Management 2007 – 2007

Datamatiker

2000 - 2003

Århus Købmandsskole

Hhx 1996 – 1999

Tranbjerg skole

9. kl. 1986 – 1996

WORK EXPERIENCE

Self-employed – MindZoo aps April 2021 – Present Location: Århus Area, Denmark

Head of Innovation – Mindworking Jul 2017 – Present Location: Århus Area, Denmark

Head of technology and operations - Mindworking Sep 2016 – 2017 Location: Århus Area, Denmark

CTO – Mindworking Jan 2011 – 2016 Location: Århus Area, Denmark

Projektleder – Mindworking Nov 2006 – Jan 2011 Location: Århus Area, Denmark

Outsourcing manager – Mindworking Feb 2005 – Aug 2005 Location: Bangladesh Establishing a software development office in Bangladesh

Developer – Mindworking 2002 – 2005 Location: Århus Area, Denmark

Dansk Supermarked Group

2000 – 2002 Location: Holme, Denmark regnskabs afd.